From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 1/6/2021 4:04:55 PM

Subject: RE: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary 1/6/2021
Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Ran 1-6-2021 v2).xlsm
Team,

Please see the updated file with an adjustment made to 2AF for additional 1.2Miles installed for 2020. Per your
request [l the DOT is now updated though the refresh will be overnight to sync with the database from which
the summary pulls from. As such, I've hard coded the number for this week but will reflect as active data the
next time we refresh the summary.

For reference the order numbers adjusted are listed below.

Order Order Description “OH Feet" Planned Planned 2020 2020 | 2
Conduct Conduct Forecast Forecast F
or Feet or Miles Feet Miles Insi

31252580 3/1/18 REMV IF IRO COURTNEY DR KENW*OCLH 171 171 0.03 171.00 0.03
35016714 12/31-ST-CON_IDL_RMV-2 S/O TX-WHEEL BARR 856 856 0.16 856.00 0.16
35037701 TRAN_IDLE_REMV-M.P. 4.39 AVE OF THE 793 793 0.15 793.00 0.15
35037728 REMV IF 3 LOCS-STEWARTS PT SKAGGS *OCLH 520 520 0.10 520.00 0.10
35038669 ANCH_SOIL_ADJU-2701 BLACKHAWK RI*DIV 398 398 0.08 398.00 0.08
35085362 ASAP REMV IDLE R/O 17020 ARMSTRON*AE 264 264 0.05 264.00 0.05
35117550 STS-OFAC_IDLE_REMV-21495 DRY CREEK RD*KS 793 793 0.15 793.00 0.15
35130803 STS-POLE_IDLE_REMV-BEHIND EEL R. SAWMILL 1968 1968 0.37 1968.00 0.37
35149197 STS-POLE_IDLE_REMV-HWY 169 MP 29.32 339 339 0.06 339.00 0.06

Thank you kindly,

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 10:07 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary 1/6/2021

Hey I

Please find attached a copy of this week’s update for the WSHP weekly summary. As noted previously, the data
in the ADA has not yet pivoted to display 2021 installed mileage yet. I'll follow up again with our exponent
contact today to see when that will take place.
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Feel free to reach out if you have any guestions.

Regards,
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